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Question Answer 

1 
 
See item B – Product Technical Specifications – on 
page 7.  Is the 20” inch monitor configuration a 
minimum requirement, can we go over that 
configuration?  Can it be a larger monitor than the 
20” inch?  

Yes, it can be a larger monitor as long as you meet this or 
above.  
 
For clarification, the monitor could be higher as long as 
all the other specifications are met, such as the swivel, 
the tilt and height control. 20” inches is the minimum 
requirement; prices change if the monitor size gets 
higher. 

2 Regarding the Microsoft Licensing, do you all 
piggy back off the County standard for the 
software sharing agreement?          

SFW piggy-backs off the State. 

3 So you still want the OEM Licensing included with 
the specification for this bid? 

Yes 

4 Is the Intel Pro-V technology mandatory? Yes 

5 See item C – Vendor Questionnaire – on page 16.  
Do you require local references; is there a 
requirement around that or anywhere in the State 
of Florida?   

No, SFW does not have any specific desire that they be 
local.  SFW is interested in the ability to be able to speak 
with someone that can attest to the business relationship 
that you provide. 

6 See item A – Submission Guidelines – on page 10.  
For the delivery of proposal, can we do it 
electronic-mail, or regular mail, can it be Fed Ex? 

Proposals cannot be e-mailed. Proposals can be received 
before the deadline. Proposal has to be received by the 
deadline completely sealed. 

7 See item A – Solicitation Timetable – on page 5.  Is 
the delivery date a set date or it can be before that 
date?  

Delivery of the goods can be before February 14, 2013. 
Reference to page 8, item #8, if multiple purchase orders 
are issued, first shipment of computers should be 
received by February 14, 2013; the SFW is willing to 
work with the vendor on receiving remaining balance of 
equipment. 

8 That contract vehicle that you procure from is it 
State of Florida or is it the local County contract 
vehicle?  

SFW does not access any Miami-Dade county contracts. 
SFW we will be issuing a South Florida Workforce 
purchase order. 

9 The users of this equipment would they be the 
public that are seeking jobs or is it staff and 
public?  

The users of this equipment will be staff and the public, a 
mixture. 

10 Award Date January 21, 2013, is a holiday? SFW will try to meet this date of Monday, January 21, 
2013 or no later than Tuesday, January 22, 2013. 

 


